
LONG COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

7 March 2025 

From: Long County Sheriff's Office 

To: Blume, Billy 

Reference to Open Records Request 

CRAIG NOBLES, SHERIFF 

LONG COUNTY, LUDOWICI, GA 31316 
(912) 545-2118 . FAX (912) 545-2120 

On 07 March 2025 by correspondence by email, using the email address of 

madvide~ to the email of markhall@longcountyso.org, the following was 
requested: 

1. Did James Ashdown fill out a Use of Force report for the 1.22.25 incident involving 

David Marineau? He clearly made physical contact with the subject. 

2. Does James Ashdown's have a dash cam in his patrol truck and does the dash cam 

work and is there any footage from that incident? 

3. Is there any body cam from that incident? 

4. Do you really have an IA case (Derived from a public complaint) that has been 

ongoing fo r 11 years? 

In response to the above request, the following response is for the above requests: 

Did James Ashdown fill out a Use of Force report for the 1.22.25 incident involving 

David Marineau? He clearly made physical contact with the subject. 

Currently there is no Use of Force report on file. 

Does James Ashdown's have a dash cam in his patrol truck and does the dash cam 

work and is there any footage from that incident? 

The patrol vehicle that Deputy Ashdown was using on the date of 22 Jan 2025 does have a 

dash camera equipped . The dash camera is in disrepair due to a hard drive failure. 

Is there any body cam from that incident? 

There is no body camera footage from this incident. 
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Do you really have an IA case (Derived from a public complaint) that has been ongoing 

for 11 years? 

There have been no IA cases from 11 years ago. 2014 would be the year that you are 

referring to in this question. This would have taken place to any employment of Deputy 

Ashdown with this Office. 

If you have any further questions, or requests. Please do not hesitate to contact me by 

email or te lephone. 

Sincerely, 

Mark I. Hall 

Sergeant 

Long County Sheriff's Office 
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LONG COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

7 March 2025 

From: Long County Sheriff's Office 

To: Blume, Billy 

Reference to Open Records Request I 3 March 2025 

CRAIG NOBLES, SHERIFF 

LONG COUNTY, LUDOWICI, GA 31316 
(912) 545-2118 . FAX (912) 545-2120 

On 03 March 2025 by correspondence by email, using the email address of 

madvlci_e_os@gmail~ to the email of records@long_countyso.ocg the following was 

requested: 

1. All public complaints on James Ashdown 

2. Disciplinary record for James Ashdown 

3. 1st page of all use of force incidents for James Ashdown 

4. Any Garrity or Miranda warnings on file for James Ashdown 

5. Any internal complaints against James Ashdown 

6. ADULT Arrest report, all arrest made by James Ashdown in 2024 and 2024 

7. The name brand and version of the body cameras used by the Long County Sheriff's 

Office 

In response to the above request, the following is in response to the above request: 

All public complaints about James Ashdown 

There are no complaints in his record. 

Disciplinary record for James Ashdown 

There is no disciplinary record for James Ashdown. 

1st page of all use of force incidents for James Ashdown 

No use of force incidents on file. 

Any Garrity or Miranda warnings on file for James Ashdown 

There are no Garrity or Miranda warnings on file for James Ashdown. 



Any internal complaints against James Ashdown 

There are no internal complaints for James Ashdown. 

ADULT Arrest report, all arrest made by James Ashdown in 2023 and 2024 

This will be provided by 12 March 2025. 

The name brand and version of the body cameras used by the Long County Sheriff's 

Office 

WatchGuard Vista Body Camera (Standard Model) 

If you have any further questions or requests. Please do not hesitate to contact me by 

email or phone. 

Sincerely, 

Mark I. Hall 

Sergeant 

Long County Sheriff's Office 


